
 

 

 
 
CSL/SE-19/2021-22       28th September, 2021 
 
To, 
BSE Limited 
1st Floor, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,  
Dalal Street,  
Mumbai – 400 001 
 
Scrip Code : 501833  
 
Dear Sir,  
 
Sub:  Intimation of approval for extension of time for the purpose of holding Annual 
General Meeting of the Company 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
The Company had made an application under Section 96 of the Companies Ad, 2013 to the 
Registrar of Companies, Goa seeking its approval for an extension of time for the purpose of 
holding of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company for the accounting year 
ended 31-03-2021 by 3 months, in view facing difficulties due to the ad-interim order passed 
by the Tribunal to maintain status quo. 
 
In response thereof, the Registrar of Companies, Goa vide their letter dated 23/09/2021 (copy 
enclosed) granted extension of time for the purpose of holding AGM of the Company for the 
accounting year ended 31-03-2021, which was due to be held by 30- 09-2021, by a period of 
2 months i.e. upto 30 November 2021. 
 
Further an Arbitration case is still not over. If an interim stay is not vacated by November, 
2021 we will again apply for AGM extension. 
 
You are requested to kindly take note of the same. 
 
Thanking you, 
 
Yours truly, 
 
For CHOWGULE STEAMSHIPS LIMITED 
 
 
VIJAY CHOWGULE 
DIRECTOR 
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